
October 14, 2022 

Jennifer Fanich, Principal Management Analyst 
El Dorado County Chief Administrative Office 
330 Fair Lane 
Placerville, CA 95667 

Subject: Request To Withdraw Funds From Park Impact Fees for the Cameron Park Lake Splash 
Playground. 

Dear Miss Franich: 

The Cameron Park Community Services District (District) requests to withdraw funds from Park 
Impact Fees in the amount of $22,139.65. 

Attached is an invoice along with a copy of the check sent to Callander Associates for charges 
related to the Cameron Park Lake Splash Playground. 

Professional Services August 2021 $1,170.19 
Professional Services September 2021 $4,283.92 
Professional Services December 2021 $3,035.10 
Professional Services January 2022 $ 1,870.00 
Professional Services February 2022 $ 7 41.13 
Professional Services March 2022 $ 1,526.34 
Professional Services April 2022 $ 6,062.30 
Professional Services May 2022 $ 2606.09 
Professional Services June 2022 $ 844.58 

Please contact me at (530) 350-4652 if you need any additional information to make this 
reimbursement transfer to the District. 
Thank you, 

Christina Greek 
Finance/HR Officer 
Cameron Park Community Services District 
(530) 350-4652

2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

(530) 677-2231 / (530) 677-2201 (f) 
www.cameronpark.org
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